
Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: Jeff Mihelich, City Manager

SUBJECT: Resolution 5257, Adopting the Bozeman City Commission Priorities for 2021

MEETING DATE: February 2, 2021

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Resolution

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 5257, adopting the Bozeman City Commission Priorities
for 2021.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 4.1 Informed Conversation on Growth: Continue developing an in-depth
understanding of how Bozeman is growing and changing and proactively
address change in a balanced and coordinated manner.

BACKGROUND: In April 2018, the Bozeman City Commission adopted its first ever Strategic
Plan. Since then, the City Manager has come before the City Commission
regularly to review the progress made on the priorities outlined in the
Strategic Plan and set goals for the upcoming year.
On January 12, 2021 the City Commission held a work session to receive the
status report of the Commission's 11 priorities. The City Manager
recommended the removal of two of the completed priorities, the
modification of two priorities that are ongoing, and to keep the remaining
seven. During the discussion, the City Commission proposed an additional
four priorities be added to the list.
After gaining direction from the City Commission, staff prepared a resolution
for the Commission to formally adopt the priorities for 2021 at a future
meeting.

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None. 

ALTERNATIVES: As directed by the City Commission.

FISCAL EFFECTS: None.
 

Attachments:
Resolution 5257 Commission Priorities for 2021.docx

 
Report compiled on: January 15, 2021

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/799816/Resolution_5257_Commission_Priorities_for_2021.pdf
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